From:  Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.
Sent: 4/9/2013 9:03:17 AM

To: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)

Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: RE: Peevey is confirmed for Gas Safety Symposium

Thanks! Glad I could help.

Elizaveta Malashenko

Acting Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Yura, Jane [mailto:JKY1@pge.comj

Sent: Monday, April 08, 2013 5:41 PM

To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.

Subject: RE: Peevey is confirmed for Gas Safety Symposium

Thank you Liza --- you saved the day!

Jane

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta |. [mailto:elizaveta. malashenko@cpuc.ca.govl

Sent: Monday, April 08, 2013 2:02 PM

To: Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General — CA); Doll, Laura
Cc: Yura, Jane

Subject: Peevey is confirmed for Gas Safety Symposium

SB GT&S 0065474


mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:JKY1@pge.com
mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.Qovl

Al

President Peevey is confirmed for the following times:

- May 7th at approximately 2pm (after chairman Hersman's virtual address)

- May 8th at approximately 12pm for concluding remarks

I’m assuming that we are back on track for the original dates. We will now work on making the
arrangements to have Chairman Hersman to speak virtually.

Regards,

Liza

Elizaveta Malashenko

Acting Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
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